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U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Response to Request for Auditional Information Regarding Review of Individual
Plant Examination of External Events

REFERENCE: Telecon between NRC (F. Rinaldi and J. Chen) and PECO Energy Company
(J. Basilio, A. Marie, and J. Phillabaum) on January 18, 1996

Dear 3ir:

Your Request for Additional Information which was transmitted b, ‘etter dated December 22,
1995, requested a response within 60 days. As discussed in the ‘reference telecon, PECO
Energy Company (PECO Energy) proposes to provide a response by July 1, 1996. Personnel
who will provide our response are presently working to complete the Individual Plant
Examination of External Events (IPEEE) for Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station Units 2 and 3
(PBAPS). The PBAPS IPEEE is scheduled for submittal by May 31, 1996. Therefore, to permit
the timely completion of the PBAPS IPEEE, PECO Energy requests additional time to provide
responses to the subject Request for Additional Information.

Another issue discussed in the reference telecon involved the completicn of acticns described in
the Limerick Generating Station (LGS) IPEEE. Section 7.2 of the LGS IPEEE descnices
corrective actions. These actions have been completed on schedule with the exception o
several housekeeping and maintenance concerns and administrative control of additional dou:s
as “fire" doors. Completion of these corrective actions is scheduled to be accomplished by May
31, 1996.

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

G. A. Hunger, Jr.,
Director-Licensing

cc: T. T. Martin, Administrator, Region |, USNRC l
N. S. Perry, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS 91

R. R. Janati, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
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